
Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change

(Forest Conservation Division)
**********

Indira Paryavaran Bhawan,
Jor Bag Road, Aliganj,

New Delhi – 110003
Dated:      June, 2023

To,
The Principal Secretary (Forests),
Government of Maharashtra,
Mumbai.
 
Subject: Diversion of 46.06 ha Forest Land under Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 of
Village Bopegaon, Tal. Wai, Dist. Satara for rehabilitation of Village Deur, Tal. Jaoli, Dist.
Satara from Koyana Wildlife Sanctuary in the State of Maharashtra (Online No.
FP/MH/REHAB/139268/2021) – regarding.
 
Madam/Sir,
 

I am directed to refer to the Government of Maharashtra letter No. FLD-2022/C.R.87/F-
10 dated 23.05.2023 on the above cited subject.

 
In this regard, it is to inform that the Government of Maharashtra has uploaded the above cited
letter on PARIVESH portal without any relevant enclosures. Also the same letter without any
relevant enclosures has been received from Government of Maharashtra via email dated
26.05.2023.
  
Thereafter, the Ministry via email dated 28.05.2023 has requested the State Government to
provide the relevant enclosures (Copy enclosed). However, the relevant enclosures in this
regard are still awaited.

 
In view of above, it is once again requested to provide the complete reply to this Ministry's
letter of even no. dated 29.12.2022 along with relevant enclosures for further necessary action.

 
Yours sincerely,

 Encl: As Above
(Dr. Dheeraj Mittal)

Assistant Inspector General of Forests
 

Copy to:

1. The PCCF (HoFF), Department of Forest, Government of Maharashtra, Nagpur;
2. The Regional Officer, Integrated Regional Office, MoEF&CC, Nagpur;
3. The Nodal Officer (FCA), Department of Forest, Government of Maharashtra, Nagpur;
4. User Agency;
5. Monitoring Cell, FC Division, MoEF & CC, New Delhi for uploading on PARIVESH portal.

8-14/2022-FC

I/46766/2023



6/15/23, 10:16 AM Email

https://email.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=26549&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1 1/2

From : PAMPOSH MOHAN KOUL <pmkoul.87@gov.in>
Subject : Re: Diversion of 46.06 ha forest land of village bopegaon tal wai

dist satara for rehabilitation of Village devur tal jaoli dist satara
from Koyana wildlife sanctury

To : DESK F TEN <deskf10.rfd-mh@mah.gov.in>, Additional Principal
Chief Conservator of Forest Nodal CellNagpur Maharashtra Forest
Department <apccfnodal@mahaforest.gov.in>, CCF (T)
KOLHAPUR <ccftkolhapur@mahaforest.gov.in>

Cc : Ramesh Pandey <ramesh.pandey@nic.in>, Suneet Bhardwaj
<hp179@ifs.nic.in>

Email PAMPOSH MOHAN KOUL

Re: Diversion of 46.06 ha forest land of village bopegaon tal wai dist satara for rehabilitation
of Village devur tal jaoli dist satara from Koyana wildlife sanctury

Sun, May 28, 2023 05:32 PM

R/Sir,

With reference to above mentioned subject, I am directed to say that in reference to Ministry letter no. 8-14/2022-
FC dated 17.04.2023 the Government of Maharashtra has uploaded a letter no. FLD-2022/C.R.87/F-10 dated
23.05.2023 on PARIVESH portal without any relevant enclosures. It is therefore requested that the same shall be
provided for further necessary action please.

Yours faithfully

Pamposh Mohan Koul
Technical Officer (Forestry)
Forest Conservation Division
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
Jor Bagh Road, Aliganj
New Delhi-110003

From: "KulvirKaur" <k.kaur20@gov.in>
To: suneet1979@gmail.com
Cc: "PAMPOSH MOHAN KOUL" <pmkoul.87@gov.in>
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 9:55:12 AM
Subject: Fwd: Diversion of 46.06 ha forest land of village bopegaon tal wai dist satara for
rehabilitation of Village devur tal jaoli dist satara from Koyana wildlife sanctury

From: "Ms Leena Nandan" <secy-moef@nic.in>
To: "Ramesh Pandey" <ramesh.pandey@nic.in>
Cc: "KulvirKaur" <k.kaur20@nic.in>
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 9:30:24 AM
Subject: Fwd: Diversion of 46.06 ha forest land of village bopegaon tal wai dist satara for
rehabilitation of Village devur tal jaoli dist satara from Koyana wildlife sanctury

O/o Secretary
M/o Environment, Forest & Climate Change
Tel.No.20819308/20819408
Fax No.20819238
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From: "DESK F TEN" <deskf10.rfd-mh@mah.gov.in>
To: "Ms Leena Nandan" <secy-moef@nic.in>
Cc: "Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forest Nodal CellNagpur Maharashtra Forest
Department" <apccfnodal@mahaforest.gov.in>, nodalmahngp@gmail.com, "CCF (T) KOLHAPUR"
<ccftkolhapur@mahaforest.gov.in>
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 8:38:20 PM
Subject: Diversion of 46.06 ha forest land of village bopegaon tal wai dist satara for rehabilitation of
Village devur tal jaoli dist satara from Koyana wildlife sanctury

Sir,

Please find the Attachment.

With Regards, 
Gaensh Jadhav
Under Secretary - F-10
Revenue & Forest Department
Mantralaya, Mumbai-32


